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Over 11 Village Homes

several more.

The records are incomplete because of rioting in late March
of 1884 in which the existing courthouse was burned.
Cincinnati had been on edge because of a series of gruesome
murders — nine in as many days — and public temper boiled
over when an 18-year-old accused of murder was found guilty
of manslaughter instead. A lynch mob stormed the jail but
failed to find the prisoner and then wrecked and burned the
courthouse. Troops were called in from all over Ohio and by
the time three days of rioting ended 56 people had been killed

and more than 300 wounded.

Earliest records seemingly suffered most. As a result,
homes built before 1865 — including three in Terrace Park —
are listed under that arbitrary date.

investigations at the courthouse by Mel Aichholz show these
houses and the dates they appear on tax records:

720 Elm Ave., the home of Dick and Lynne Mileham, 1880.

1005 Elm Rd., Mrs. Carl Lindell, before 1865.

305 New Street, Edward and Vivian Morris, 1866.

722 Park Ave., William and Martha Graf, 1881.

726 Park Ave., John and Jane Carothers, 1875.

729 Park Ave., Roger and Jeremy Oberle, 1875.

115 Red Bird Ln., Dan and Jan Watkins, before 1865.

306 Rugby, Timothy and Barbara Harth, 1870.

111 Terrace Place, Doug and Lynn Carden, 1881.

601 Wooster Pik=, Fletcher and Jean Knight, before 1865.

722 Wooster Pike, Harold and Mary Smith, 1876.

Houses missing from the courthouse records but qualifying

Aichholz, 831-2257.

Your House, Too?

Is yours one of Terrace Park’s old homes?
We'd like to complete the record, so that if you have
evidence of an eari construction date, please rotify Mel

as among Terrace Park's oldest, according to owners’ papers,
include those of Flach and Angeia Douglas, | Circus PL; Mike
and Betty Buschbacher, 410 Eim, and Ron and Carol Cole, 725

Wooster.

Flach said that as far as he has been able to determine his
house was built about 1864 by T. R. Biggs, who was a
prominent figure in business and in the early history of St.
Thomas Church. The house has been generally-known as the
Robinson house for its later occupancy and expansion by

John Robinson of circus fame.

Betty Buschbacher said their papers showed their house
was buiit in 1876, while the former Cornish house at 725
Wooster, now owned by the Buschbacher’s daughter and son-

in-law, dates from 1865.

The building now housing the Doll Shop at Wooster and
indian Hill nas been dated from 1850. [t most likely was not
listed on the tax records since it was a schoolhouse in the
beginning, although it was later occupied as a residence.

(See pictures on p. 3)

It's Terrace Park’s
90th Birthday Year

By Pat Henley

Terrace Park celebrates its
ninetieth birthday on April 13,
the day in 1893 that the village
was incorporated by resi-
dents who had formed an
Improvement Society to fore-
stall annexation by Cincinnati.

The plain on which the
village stands was occupied
by Indians long before the
white settlers came. First
there were the mound-build-
ing Hopewells between the
years 700 and 1200. Later the
Miamis were in the area and
they and other tribes used
two trails which crossed the
Little Miami River here for
access to Kentucky.

In 1789, Captain Abraham
Covalt, a Revolutionary War
veteran, brought his family
and 33 friends down the Ohio
River by flatboat from Penn-
sylvania. Established along
Red Bird Creek near where
St. Thomas Church stands,
they erecte 1 a stockade,
blockhouse and 17 small
cabins. During one of the
Indian raids Covalt was am-
bushed and killed: A plaguein
the churchyard commemor-
ates this early settlement.

Another early settler was
John Smith, one of Ohio’s

(Continued on P. 2)

Little Chance Seen of Blocking
More Than 100 Years Old giate Park Recreation Corridor

Shaky Hamilton County courthouse records list 11 Terrace
Park homes as being morethan 100years old, but there may be

Village Solicitor John Get-
gey indicated at the March
meeting of village council
that he saw no prospect of
blocking state plans for a
bicycle and hiking trail on the
former railroad right-of-way
through Terrace Park.

Displaying a Department of
Natural Resources map of the

proposed corridor, he said
the project almost certainly
will go through if the state has
sufficient funds. But he added
that the development might
not happen and “only time
will tell.”

Dave Pannkuk asked if a
village referendum might not
imprzsss state officials, but

That Fence Dispute
Still Is Simmering

A months-long dispute over
some non-conforming fences
continued to simmer at the
March council meeting, with
one of the protestors starting
to talk of filing to compel the
village to enforce its zoning
rules.

An offshoot has been a
change in building inspec-
tors, with Mayor Rockel an-
nouncing appointment of
Robert Corey, 715 Park Ave.,
to replace John Eberhard
who resigned.

George Eveland and Roger
Ward appeared again before
council to ask what had been
done about fences to which
they object. They had been
told in January that the three
property owners concerned
had been notified, but with no
specific time limit set for
change or remocval. At the
March meeting, with Council-
man Les Overway stressing
“the issue of fairness” to all
concerned, Mayor Rockel

Want Garden
Space?

The village is prepared
to make garden space
available to residents on
the former BBS property
it now owns at Wooster
and Elm at the western
edge of the community,

which it is contemplating

putting in the village
green belt.

Police Chief Ron Pot-
torf said that if there is
sufficient interest, indi-
vidual plots, probably 20
by 20 feet, would be made

¥ available at no charge. He
asked any residents in-
} terested to notify him.

Archives Set Up

Mayor Chuck Rockel an-
nounced at the March meet-
ing of village council the
setting up of an Office of
Archives in charge of Coun-
cilman Bob Payne.

Interest was stimulated by
the finding of council minutes
from the late 1800s.

Rockel asked thatresidents
having any historical material
concerning the village which
they may wish to place in the
archives to contact Payne.

suggested that arrected prop-
erty owners apply for new
building permits which, if
denied, could be appealed to
the Zoning Board.

At issue is Section 1143.04
of the zoning code which
says: v

(a) No fence exceeding six
feet in height shall be erect-
ed around or within those lots
designated as side yards
and/or rear yards.

(b) No fence exceeding
four feet in height shall be
erected around or within lot
areas designated as front
yards.

(c) No hedges bounding
front yards shall exceed four
feet in height, nor shall any
hedge extend into the s.de-
walk area of the street.

(d) All fences erected under
subsections (a) and (b) here-
of shall have at least thirty
percent free or open area
measured in a horizontal
plane.

New Bridge
Work Gets

Under Way

Work on the Eim Avenue
overpass started March 9,
with CG&E crews beginning

necessary location of utility

lines.

The present bridge is to be
demolished and replaced
with an at-grade crossing
under a $140,000 contract
financed — except for en-
gineering costs — by Ham-
ilton County. Completion is
expected about June 1.

Once CG&E crews have
completed their work, an
initial step will be preparation
of a temporary ramp for
emergency use and for use by
children going to and from
school. A guard will be on
duty during school hours.

Miami Avenue and the wes-

tern end of EIm Avenue have
been designated as official
detours. While many res-
idents will use New Street,
Fire Chief Pierce Matthews
asked that they avoid New
Street when the fire siren is
sounding to avoid conflict
with emergency vehicles on
the narrow roadway.

Getgey said he felt such a
vote would have to be state-
wide since state park de-
velopments are for general
and not purely local use.

As a result, Pannkuk sug-
gested that the village setup a
“what if” commission to spec-
ulate on possible future pub-
lic or private developments
“so we aren’t surprised again”
by moves of concern to the
community.

The comments came at a
meeting at which council:

e Passed without com-
ment, despite past contro-
versy, an ordinance prohib-
iting future development of
multi-house private drives.

® Gave first reading to an
ordinance to prohibit, as
eyesores, erection of satellits
discs for TV reception.

e Raised the 1983 village
budget to $432,922, which
would involve a $36,952 de-
ficit offset by a 1982 sur-
plus.

Confusion over enforcing
the new state drunk driving
law which takes effect Marc!:
16 was discussed. The law
requires first-time offenders
to be confined for three days
Mayor’s Court does not have
this authority, nor does the
village have confinement fac-
ilities. Getgey reported that
there have been talk in Col-
umbus that DUI cases will no
longer to be heard in mayor’s
courts:

Police Chief Ron Pottorf
said the new law could be
very costly for Terrace Park
since appearing in county
court takes about six hours of
a policeman’s time, and loss
of revenue would be con-
siderable.

Councilman Les Overwav
urged all residents to b
sensitive to the goal of keep-
ing the village clean and free
of litter. Some householders
have been in the habit of
dumping grass clippings and
branches on the side of Elm
Street and could be cited for
this practice. Bundled o:
bagged dead branches and
garden refuse will be taken by
trash pick-up. Overway prais-
ed the work of Pottorf and his
street crew for repair of
equipment, saving a substan-
tial amount of money.

Councilman Rich Gilchrist
said plans are underway to
remove 24 more dead or
dangerous trees and 12 new
trees will be planted. He
called for a joint meeting of
the tree committee and fin-
ance committee to discuss
future measures.

The greenbeilt area on Giv-
en Road has been a recent
target of attention, Pottorf
reported. The gravel pit has
been cleaned up, trails are
being improved and benches
added.



Former viliage mMmayor sees
Community Gain in State Park Plan

By Ray Cadwallader
Mayor of Terrace Park, 1976-80

There has been consider-
able recent discussion re-
garding the development of a
hiking and biking trail on the
Penn Central right-of-way
through Terrace Park. Village
council has expressed its
opposition by resolution and
petition of 500 signatures has
been presented expressing
the same opposition. | feelitis
important to make known the
historical background of this
program in order to enlighten
our citizenry.

I. In about 1973. the Penn
Central Railroad announced
its intention to discontinue
the use of the right-of-way.
Prior to this date, the right-of-
way was allowed to deterior-
ate. i remember two incidents
during that time as follows:

A death occurred to one of
our young citizens who was
piaying on ajunction box and
happened to grabahot power
line. He was electrocuted.
The Village Counciland las a
citizen requested a Public
Utilities Commission hearing
on this matter and it was
concluded that the junction
box would be relocated to
avert a repetition of this
senseless death. Our desires
were satisfied by the Penn
Central Railroad.

| remember walking the
right-of-way and finding many
plates (which hold the rails to
the ties) loose enough that |
could remove spikes and
plates with bare hand. | wrote
to the Penn Central Raiiroad
and copied the Brotherhaod
of Railway employess, This
letter was adeguaiz - 'ning
to be used in court ti iove
that Penn Cen':al raiircad
had prior knowizdge of the
condition of the right-of-way
in Terrace Park.

These incidents we:e some
evidence of the dilapidated
shape of the line at the time of
abandonment.

Il. During the many years
up to 1978, the Village was
constantly being burglarized
by individuals who lived or
visited the former Tex’s Cafe-
Tower Hill area. This is the
area which the State of Ohio
has reverted to natural con-
dition (immediately south
and west of the Swim Club
area). It was reported to
Council that as much as 25%
of the village police call time
was spent at Tex’s Cafe be-
cause of shootings, fights,
and other illegal activities.
The police were even hesitant
to risk their personal well
being in the area. It usually
took two police cruisers (a
county sheriff or backup
Mariemont policeman) to
quell the disturbances.

Many burglaries of village
homes were planned from the
Tower Hill/Tex’s Cafe area. It
was also reported to Council
that the biggest “fence” on
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the eastern side of Hamilton
County was most convenient
to the Tower Hill/Tex’s Cafe
area. The Mariemont Super-
intendent of Schools ex-
pressed serious concern that
the same area was the source
of importing hard drugs into
the school district. (These
social problems were high on
the agenda for action by the
Village Council. We under-
took numerous efforts to have
Tex’s Cafe closed and its
liguor license revoked. A
series of bureaucratic ob-
stacles occurred over a two
year period which prevented
this revocation.

ill. The East Fork and
Caesars Creek Flood Control
projects were being com-
pleted. These projects, ob-
viously would lower the level
of the 100 year flood plain.
This would then tend to
remove properties from fidod
plain zone areas. The subject
120 acres could then be
rezoned by the county for
light industrial or multi-family
residential purposes. This
type of development was
threatened many times by the
former owner of the property.
Former mayors could speak
to these matters and the
damage that could be done
by this former owner.

IV. The Little Miami River
was designated a Wild and
Scenic River by the State of
Ohio; however, it could not be
designated a Federal Wild
and Scenic River unless cer-
tain sub-standard housing
conditions were removed and
certain in-stream mining op-
erations were eliminated. The
Tower -ill area was a prime
target ifor these concerns.
The former owner of the
property was mining gravel in
the river. Many law suits were
triggered by the village and
myself to stop this in-stream
mining operation. We, in fact,
lobbyed successfully for
changes in the state law
regarding in-stream mining
operations.

The above history led to the
obvious conclusion that Ter-
race Park could only control
the subject property by an-
nexation and zoning or by
changing the ownership of
the property to public owner-
ship for park and recreation
purposes. The Village Coun-
cil endeavored twice to obtain
signatures of property owners
in order to commence an
initiative petition of annex-
ation, but failed both times.
The only remaining alterna-
tive was to change the owner-
ship of the property.

The first step in acquiring
public ownership to this pro-
perty occurred by means of
transfer of 82 acres (Kroger
Hills area-Indian K.iH} from
the City of Cincinnati to the
State of Ohio. Thisland had a
value of about $350,000
which was matched by a
grant amount from the U.S.
Bureau of OQOutdoor Recrea-
tion to the State of Ohio. This
grant allowed the State to buy
the property from the adverse
property owner, close Tex’s
Cafe, relocate 22 families
living in the area and revert
the property to anatural state.
This activity removed the
major deterrent from final

designation of the Little
Miami River as a “Wild and
Scenic River.”

During the middle 1970s,
the Penn Central Railroad
Company (then in Receiver-
ship) negotiated with the
Ohio Department of Natural
Resources (ODNR) to sell the
44-mile right-of-way from
Mariemont to Roxanna, Ohio
(north of Waynesville). This
sale was important in order to
clean up the bad condition of
the track and itsimpact onthe
“Scenic River.”

Penn Central would not sell

the right-of-way in pieces to
ODNR but only as one large
sale. This transaction essen-
tially occurred with the ex-
ception of about two miles
between Terrace Park and
Mariemont (this was later
conveyed to Little Miami Inc.
through the benevolence of
Frederick Hauck).

These transactions placed
the right-of-way totaily in
lands that were oriented to-
ward park-recreation wild-
natural uses.

Penn Central was out of the
picture; Tower Hill-Tex's

Our 90th Birthday

first two senators. A Baptist
preacher from Virginia, he
came to this area to serve
several congregations but
became involved in politics
and as a member of the
territorial legislature pro-
moted statehood for Ohio.
He built the house on Elm
Road long owned by the late
Mayeor Carl Lindell and Mrs.:
Lindell, and there he enter-
tained Aaron Burr. Impeached
for conspiring with Burr, he
resigned his Senate seat. The
charges were never proved,
but the notoriety forced him
into bankruptcy and he
moved to Florida in 1812.
Camden City was an exten-
sive town platted in 1850 at
the intersection of Given and
Indian Hiil roads. Although it
had a schoolhouse, black-
smith shop and saloon, the
venture failed. In 1873 an-
other town, Gravelotte, was
laid out on the south side of
Wooster Pike. It too failed.
Also in the 1870s, the name

Terrace Park was chosen by &
Jacob Traber, a local manu- B
facturer, who held a naming #
contest. The long forgotten §
winner received one of Tra- §
ber's sewing machines as a §

prize.

gave $15 to start a general
fund. Among the first coun-

cil’'s accomplishments were 3§

sidewalks, and the purchase

and planting of 800 trees. §
Local citizens planted an §
additional 1,400 trees be-

tween 1896 and 1899.

The first church estab-

lished in the village was
Baptist. When the congrega-
tion disbanded, the building
erected in 1890 by G. W.
Corey (grandfather of Robert
Corey) was bought by in-
terested citizens who held it
until the village could pur-
chaseitin 1921 as atown hall.
it is the present Commun-
ity House.

John F. Robinson Il built

LEARN HOW TO RIDE AT
CHILDRESS RODGERS sTABLES.,
PERIONALIZED INSTROCTION
FOR CHILDREN THROUGH ADULTS

AND ADYANCED LEVELS. AN
EXPERIENCED INSTRUCTOR AND
HORSE TRAINER.

Village government was §
much like that of today. The §
first mayor was Carl Floto. §
John Robinson of circus fame §

(Continued from P. 1)
St. Thomas Episcopal Church
in 1907 as a memorial to his
wife and daughter. He was a
member of the colorful Rob-
inson family who had pur-
chased land in Terrace Park
in 1857 for winter quarters for
its circus. John Robinson 1V
sold the circus in 1916, but
kept Tillie, a 100 year old
elephant, until her death in
1932. She was buried near a
Hopewell Indian mound, and
a monument to her remains
today on Circus Place.
Terrace Park’s corporate
limits have been somewhat
expanded in the last several
decades and the population
of the village doubled in the
period after World War Il
However, many original
homes remain, so that it is not
too difficult to envision what
the founding fathers found
charming about this subur-
ban village is still true tc fay.

management program.

®

“SPRING

(513) 248-1091.

LOOWING FOR AN EXCITING INDDOR SPORT THIS WMTER ?

v/ SHOWING

J BDARDING
J TRAINING

v FON

CALL CHILDRESS RODGERS STABLES AT 575-2194 OR 831-2936

WANTED: OVERWEIGHT PEOPLE
People from 5-10 Ibs. overweight to the clinically obese

totry a proven sage, clinically tested, effective weight

For more information call 683-8965.

COSMETICS

The changing weather we have experienced this §
winter has been hard on even the best complexions. §
With a complimentary facial you can see instantly ¥
the vitality that regular use of Mark Kay Cosmetics §
can bring. Call me for an appointment at

JULIE RUGH REPRESENTATIVE

/ EXPERIENCED INSTRUCTOR § HORSE TRAINER,
INDOOR ARENA
J OUT3IDE COURSES

v DAY~EVENING ~ WESKEND CLASDES

Cafe were demolished; thein-
stream mining operation was
permanently stopped; Ter-
race Park remained protected
from environmentally-degra-
ding circumstances.

I respect my fellow citizens
who may oppose the hiking
and biking trail through our
village, but | strongly feel our
village is much safer and
more pleasant today than
it would have been were it not
for the actions of past village
councils and mayors.

Expansion Begun
At Scout Cabin

Work got under way March
8 on an addition that will triple
the size of the Scout Cabin at
the E!m Avenue playground.
The $10,000 cost is being met
by funds provided by aformer
resident of the community.

Dedication ceremonies are
planned in mid-May to cele-
brate the 50th anniversary of
the founding of Boy Scout
Troop 286.

The enlarged cabin will
become headquarters for the

“troop, which has been meet-

ing at St. Thomas Church. It
will provide space also for
Terrace Park Players equip-
ment.

New Manager

Jan McAllister, 835 Doug-
las, takes over this month as
the new business manager of
Village Views.

She succeeds Pat Beech,
717 Franklin, who has served
for the past five years.

SPECIAL”




/ ALLEN INSURANCE AGENCY

/ Personal Service on all your Insurance Needs

> Auto Home
YOUR [ndependent . .
Insurance flf AGENT Life Business
SERVES YOU FIRST
831-6774 Bob Allen 819 Yale Ave.
INCOME PREPARED
TAX IN YOUR

RETURNS HOME

MELVIN C. AICHHOLZ

CERTIFIED TAX SERVICE

727 FLORAL AVENUE
TERRACE PARK, OHIO 45174

FOR APPOINTMENT
CALL 831-2252

WANTED .
Secretarial Work Paper Hanging
InZ?ar; Emeor and Painﬁng
Terrace Park area Call Larry Dill

P.O. Box 442 -
Terrace Park, OH 831 1 088

45174

WOOD

Will split your wood - $13.00 hr.
or rent splitter - $5.00 hr/$35.00 day

R&~ R Ch7
O0d Worldd Cragtmenship

and

C/D\r\//-\QJC/G\ NV

SOPRIDES
C\C/( (\/a(\ v)\gﬂ
REMODELING RESTORATICN
RENOVATING REPA RING

USTOM TARPENTRY, DECKS
SITRCME. TSMILY ROOMS, PORCHES

KITCHENS
sYockwood G. -Doench
2 -Gw" - (2

iy

FOR SALE
Dog Pen — Approx. 16" x 14'x
6’ with hardware and gate.
Galvanized chain link in ex-
cellent condition. $75.00. Call
H|cken|ooper 831-2106.

cnmey&
Shepherd:

Realters®
PAT MATTHEWS

(Mrs. A. Pierce Matthews, Jr.)

Bus. (513) 561-5800
Res. (513) 831-5188

6901 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

|\lllw 1y - i
Custom Lamps ° Hand Made Lamp Shades

Decorator Fabrics & Wallpaper

Open daily 12 t0 5 513-831-3300
Mon & Fri. by appt. onl;_'

841 Round Bottem Rd Milford
4 mi. SE of Milterd, next te 1-273 everpass

A AT Y P RARLRAKRI BB G AT 58 K

Among Terrace Park’s Oldest Homes

el

AP SO

_305 New Street, home of

1005 Elm Rd., home of Mrs. Carl Linde!!, Edward and Vivian Morris.

115 Red Bird Ln., home of

601 Wooster Pike, home of
Dan and Jan Watkins.

Fletcher and Jean Knight.

306 Rugby, home of
Timothy and Barbara Harth.

726 Park Ave., home of
John and Jane Carothers.

72 Park Ave., home of
Roger and Jeremy Oberle.

722 Wooster Pike, home of
Harold and Mary Smith.

720 EIm Ave., horhe of
Dick and Lyrn Mileham.

722 Park Ave., home of
Wwilliam and Martha Graf.



- PTA Pro;ects

ADDISON MAUPIN JR.

@‘x Concrete Work

Landscape and Design ‘ PI"OVI’*» SEKO , Patios, Driveways, Steps,
919 Riverview Place 8 EqUIpment Sidewalks, Flat Work
621-8636 Cincinnati, 45202 ‘ The Ways and Means Com- ]
mittee of the Terrace Park Professmnally Done
PTA has successfully com- Eddie Zeh 831 4772
pleted three projects raising -
SEE US FOR ALL YOUR } money for the purchase ofa § Free Estimates 831'1 493 &
DECORATING NEEDS computer and playground
¥ equipment for the school.
Be your own decorator : In the fall, a Pumpkin Fes-
or # tival was heid at the elemen-
We'll be happy to help you. § tary school under the dir- § NORTHROP INSURANCE AGENCY
8 ection of Linda McCormick, § A ) .
8 Jan Duckwall and Darlene | uto ¢ Home ¢ Business » Life
@ Menchoffer. Later, Sharon | 6901 Wooster Pike
@ Haines assisted with Sun- Cincinnati, Ohio 45227
B catcher sales which included |}
'NTERlORS @ a variety of stained glass Ted Northrop
212 MAIN STREET HOURS MON.-SAT. g ornaments. This spring, a § 271-1811
MILFORD, OHI0O 45150 10 AM. -4 P.M. or . faShiOﬂ show under the gUi'

831-8382 by APPOINTMENT . .
Y dance of Melanie Sheridan

and Mary Armstrong featured

—— T —— B fashions and desserts at Ter-
; 7A0 Gm i race Park Country Club. Many

local businesses and parents

- A ? ’ -
& 104 Main St., Milford #® supported the show as pa- |§ i?::cz:i' Cjecan URS
- . . ' E 3 tal an ommercia
' Quality at an Affordable Price j trons. Professional Maid Service

Ways and Means chairman

i We Have: . § Suzanne Lakamp would like
* Hummel Figurines * Austrian Crystal § to thank the many volunteers
* Fravessi Greeting Cards who worked so diligently on g 1734 Beacon, Apt. 5 Carol Meyers
fl these projects, and the many Cincinnati, Ohio 45230 231-8808
. A B residents of the community §
§ Carolina Candles b Dolls | who have given the PTA their
j owel The Gty | BN ] suppont - —
. | Time to Tune Up
DISCOUNT 106 Main Street m &‘ E F Pi
WITH Milford - ree Pick Up and Delivery
THIS AD { 2 831-3803 Good Deals on Tires and Batteries

) - Communit : :
o Hommuaity Shest 1 Ken Minners and friends 831-6087 &
'RIXEY AND PROCTOR, . | Honors Costanzo
Dominic Costanzo, busi-

_Insurance . . . § ness district sales manager in

8 Cincinnati for Nationwide

Insurance, has been appoint-

s ALT _ % ed chairman of the Alloca-
AUTC — C ALTY — FIRE — MARINE | tions Division of Greater
B Cincinnati Community Chest
# and Council vice president of
¥ the Board of Trustees. The

I R A

706 ' idian rhll Rd. — T rrace Park

g allocations division, com-
831 2200 B posed of 200 volunteers is § : : -
R — ey rcsponsible for allocating $19 §  Professional Custom Framing Available ¢

million dollars to 115 chest

SE:CHJRETX SAVIN(}.& e 614 Wooster Pike Telephone
ASS@CIATION t’f ‘;;: Terrace Park, Ohio 831-2159
TERRACE PARK OFFICE " | o

3 703 Wooster Pike - Terrace Park
; 831-5800

:

Have Fun

e

; ° e ?
L with your Friends |
or for home imyrovements shopping a% %

sy

= MILFORD =
Terrace Park H ﬂ R D l.U n RE

Custom Renovation Company | SN 223 MAIN STREET

MILFORD, OHIO
ARCI'"TECTS _||_ : e ‘
: S pLUS -“- TELEPHONE 831 102

831-6914

RENTALS “ HOUSEWARES

CARL WILLIAMSON §

comey &
snenmun

ALSO
HAROWARE

PLUMBING
SYUPPLIES

PAT LIPKA

Distinctive Architecture ... plus
Hyde Park Sguare /871-1070

-5800
6901 Wooster Pike Bus. (513) 561
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227 Res. (513) 831.5783




